Foellmi, Thomas J - DNR

From: Lynn Bradley <Ibradley@generalengineering.net>
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 10:54 AM

To: DiMaggio, Janet H - DNR; Brian Youngwirth
Subject: RE: Speaker Bid Deferral and Variance Request

Janet, that is fine. Thank you for reviewing this quickly.

Since we have to schedule the drilling events weeks in advance, it is difficult to cancel it because of a rain event,
especially with the sunset date of PECFA coming soon. We did have several issues with the drilling in 2016, and did have
to cancel it several times, but | don’t think it would have mattered what time of year we did the testing, and you know

how hard it is to judge the forcast.

We tried to use mats to drill on the neighbors property, but it just didn’t help. We were going to place the well closer to
MW-1 for Speaker, but there were overhead lines limiting us again. | just wanted to let you know we do try to take the
weather into consideration, but sometimes it is very difficult to cancel with such a late notice. Thank you for taking this
into consideration. Again, | appreciate your assistance with this project.

Please call me with any questions.

Lynn M. Bradley

Environmental Project Manager | General Engineering Company
916 Silver Lake Drive | PO Box 340 | Portage, WI 53901

P 608-742-2169 | F 608-742-2592 | C 608-617-7729
Ibradley@generalengineering.net

www.generalengineering.net

From: DiMaggio, Janet H - DNR <Janet.DiMaggio@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 10:41 AM

To: Lynn Bradley <lbradley@generalengineering.net>; Brian Youngwirth <byoungwirth@generalengineering.net>
Subject: RE: Speaker Bid Deferral and Variance Request

Hi Lynn and Brian,

| have reviewed your bid deferral and variance request for Speaker Property.

PECFA will not approve the Change Order request (task 36) but will approve a Regulatory Correspondence (task 7).
PECFA will not approve the variance for GEC client and contractor coordination.

In 2016 we had a similar situation at Speaker where dirt was needed to repair ruts from drilling. This property is one
where you need to be aware of time of year and weather conditions as the ground gets soft, mushy, and difficult to

work on without causing damage. We discussed this in 2016.

The forecast this coming weekend calls for rain. Please be advised to consider this as you plan to drill the second well
next week and plan accordingly.

Once | hear back from you that you concur, | will finalize my approval.

We are committed to service excellence.



Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Janet DiMaggio
Phone: (608) 275-3295

From: Lynn Bradley [mailto:lbradley@generalengineering.net]
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 9:16 AM

To: DiMaggio, Janet H - DNR <Janet.DiMaggio@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Brian Youngwirth <byoungwirth@generalengineering.net>
Subject: RE: Speaker Bid Deferral and Variance Request

Janet,

Yes, the driller used mats. With the amount of rain they got, it still left terrible ruts
We used Badger State Drilling out of Stoughton.

Please let me know if you need any further information. Thank you!

Lynn M. Bradley

Environmental Project Manager | General Engineering Company
916 Silver Lake Drive | PO Box 340 | Portage, WI 53901

P 608-742-2169 | F 608-742-2592 | C 608-617-7729
Ibradley@generalengineering.net

www.generalengineering.net

From: DiMaggio, Janet H - DNR <Janet.DiMaggio@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 9:13 AM

To: Brian Youngwirth <byoungwirth@generalengineering.net>
Cc: Lynn Bradley <lbradley@generalengineering.net>

Subject: RE: Speaker Bid Deferral and Variance Request

Brian,

| have two questions.
1. Did the driller use matts?
2. Who are you using as your driller?

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Janet DiMaggio
Phone: (608) 275-3295

From: Brian Youngwirth [mailto:byoungwirth@generalengineering.net]
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 6:36 AM

To: DiMaggio, Janet H - DNR <Janet.DiMaggio@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: 'Lynn Bradley' <|bradley@generalengineering.net>

Subject: Speaker Bid Deferral and Variance Request




Janet, attached please find the Bid Deferral and Variance Request for the Speaker Property drilling and
fixing the ruts.

Brian Youngwirth

Environmental Project Manager| General Engineering Company
916 Silver Lake Drive | PO Box 340 | Portage, WI 53901

P 608-742-2169 | Fax 608-742-2592 | C 608-697-8010
byoungwirth@generalengineering.net
www.generalengineering.net




